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EAA

Rivera, Maribel

From: Seth Mann [seth.mann@earthiink.net]

Sent: Mcnday, June 20, 2011 12:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Castro's Welding - Document #L11000049893 - Change of mailing address

Castro's Welding & Maintenance, LLC - Document #L1 1000049993 - Change of mailing address: The new mailing
address is P. O. Box 517, Dade City, FL 33526.

R. Seth Mann, Esq., CPA, CFP®
R. Seth Mann, P.A.

38109 Pasco Avenue

Dade City, FL 33525

Ph: (352) 567-5010

Fax: (352) 567-1877
mailto:seth. mann@earthlink.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and
confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank
you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to
advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S, federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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